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OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL AND 
HISTORICAL SO CIET Y 
Th e Society, formed in 1972 by the amalgamation of the Oxford 
Architectural and Historical Society (founded in 1839) and 
the Oxfordshire Archaeological Society (founded in 1852), 
exists to further the study of the archaeology, topography, 
architecture, and history of Oxford and Oxfordshire. In 
addition to publishing Oxoniensia, it provides a programme of 
winter lectures in Oxford and organizes excursions to places of 
architectural, historical, and archaeological interest. Th rough 
its  Listed Buildings Committee and associated  Victorian 
Group, the Society makes representations to public bodies, both 
on its own behalf and for the Council for British Archaeology, 
to safeguard historical buildings and monuments. Th e Society 
also convenes the Oxford City and County Archaeological 
Forum, which fosters liaison to discuss and advise on issues 
concerning archaeology and museums, monitor cases and on 
occasion make representations on matters of concern.      

Th e Society’s website can be found at www.oahs.org.uk. In 
2010 OAHS launched two new initiatives to promote digital 
access to studying Oxforshire’s past: past volumes of Oxoniensia 
are now available online (the last fi ve years only to members) at 
http://oxoniensia.org and the OAHS online guide to resources 
and societies for studying Oxfordshire’s past is to be found 
at http://oxfordshirehistory.modhist.ox.ac.uk.  

Subscriptions (£12 individual, £17 family membership) 
should be sent to the Membership Secretary, Tithe Corner, 67 
Hill Crescent, Finstock, Chipping Norton, OX7 3BT, who will 
be pleased to supply further information about the Society.

THE GREENING LAMB ORN TRUST
Th e Greening Lamborn Trust’s objective is to promote public 
interest in the history, architecture, old photographs and 
heraldry of Oxford and its neighbourhood by supporting 
publications and other media that create access to them. It 
supports scholarly works and smaller publications of local 
interest. Th e Trustees make grants, and occasionally loans, to 
help with publication costs and expenditure on the display to 
the public of historic artefacts in local museums and industrial 
heritage sites. Whilst the Trustees cannot support research 
costs, they can help with the expense of publishing the research 
when the publication will be available for general purchase. 
Sometimes the Trustees will meet the cost of including 
additional illustrations, historic photographs etc. which would 
otherwise be omitted. Further information can be obtained 
from clerk.greeninglamborn@hmg-law.co.uk.

OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SO CIET Y
Th e Oxfordshire Record Society publish transcripts, abstracts 
and lists of the primary sources for the history of Oxfordshire 
and work to stimulate interest in archives relating to the county. 
Th e annual subscription, currently only £12, supports the 
Society’s work and entitles members to receive each volume 
published and a free visit to an historical site at each AGM. 
Recent volumes issued by the Society include:

An Historical Atlas of Oxfordshire, ed. K. Tiller and G. Darkes.
Oxfordshire Friendly Societies, 1750-1918, ed. Shaun Morley
Th e Life and Times of a Charlbury Quaker, ed. Hannah Jones

Applications for membership should be sent to Mr Shaun 
Morley, Tithe Corner, 67 Hill Crescent, Finstock, Chipping 
Norton, OX7 3BT (oxfordshirerecordsociety@gmail.com). 
New members receive a volume of their choice from those still 

in print. Further information can be obtained on the Society’s 
website: www.oxfordshire-record-society.org.uk

OXFORD HISTORICAL SO CIET Y
Founded in 1884, the Society publishes editions of historical 
records relating to the City, University, and Colleges of Oxford.   
To date over 140 volumes have been issued, of which almost 
100 are still in print (available to non-subscribers from Boydell 
& Brewer Ltd: http://www.boydellandbrewer.com). Works 
published by the Society include Cordeaux and Merry’s 
bibliographies of the City of Oxford (1976), Oxfordshire (1950), 
and a supplementary volume on Oxfordshire (1981). Th e 
Society’s latest publication is Th e Warden’s Punishment Book 
of All Souls College, Oxford, 1601-1850, ed. Scott Mandelbrote 
and John H.R. Davis (2013). Enquiries about subscription to 
the Society’s publications should be addressed to: Dr E.M.P. 
Wells, 24 Tree Lane, Iffley, Oxford, OX4 4EY (elizabeth.
wells@bodleian.ox.ac.uk). Subscribers may purchase previous 
publications at reduced prices.

OXFORDSHIRE LO CAL HISTORY ASSO CIATION
Th e Association was founded in 1980 to further the study 
of local history in the County, and in particular to promote 
links between amateur local historians and academic and 
professional bodies involved in local history. Th e Association 
organizes twice-yearly study days and publishes a regular 
newsletter and a journal, Oxfordshire Local History. Further 
details at: www.olha.org.uk

Enquiries about the Association should be addressed to the 
Hon. Treasurer and Membership Secretary, Liz Woolley, 138 
Marlborough Road, Oxford, OX1 4LS (membership@olha.org.
uk). 

BANBURY HISTORICAL SO CIET Y
Th e Society publishes volumes of records relating to Banbury 
and its neighbourhood, including parts of Northamptonshire 
and Warwickshire as well as Oxfordshire. Th irty volumes 
have been published to date. Th ese include all pre-General 
Registration Banbury Parish Registers, 1558—1838, now mostly 
out of print, but available on microfi che from Oxfordshire 
Family History Society, c/o Oxfordshire Studies, Central 
Library, Westgate, Oxford OX1 1DJ.
Recent volumes, available from Banbury Museum, include:

Victorian Banburyshire: Th ree Memoirs (‘My Life’, 1812-92, 
Sarah Beesley; ‘Reminiscences of Old Banbury’, 1825-93, 
Th omas Ward Boss; ‘Dairy’, 1863, Th omas Butler Gunn), ed. 
Barrie Trinder

Victorian Squarson: Th e Diaries of William Cotton Risley, of 
Deddington, 1, 1835-1848, 2, 1849-1869, ed. G. Smedley-
Stevenson

Banbury Past through Artists’ Eyes, S. Townsend and J. Gibson

In preparation:
An Alphabetical Digest of Rusher’s ‘Banbury Trades and 

Occupations Directory’, 1832-1906.

Th e Society’s magazine, Cake and Cockhorse, is issued to 
members three times a year. Th ose from 1959 to 2003 are 
available to buy on a CD-ROM or free online at www.
banburyhistory.org.

Subscriptions (£13) are payable to the Hon. Secretary, c/o 
Banbury Museum, Spiceball Park Road, Banbury, OX16 2PQ.
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